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Legislative File No:  2012-0170 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Ravi Yalamanchi, City Council Member 

 

DATE:  May 2, 2012 

 

SUBJECT: Recommended Changes to the Older Persons’ Commission (OPC) Interlocal 

Agreement 

 

 
The Older Persons’ Commission (OPC) was established by three communities, the Charter Township of Avon, 

the City of Rochester and the Charter Township of Oakland in January 1983 through an Interlocal Agreement 

(ILA). Since then the ILA has been amended in 1985, 1988 and 1995.  The OPC Board of Commissioners are 

recommending new changes to the current ILA.  Through a board resolution the Commissioners have 

approved the recommended changes and are requesting the three communities review, provide input and 

subsequently approve these changes to the ILA. 

  

The purpose of these changes is for better operations and to increase the effectiveness and efficiencies of 

OPC for the three communities.  

  

The recommended changes keep the governing structure intact. 
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